A PRIDE OF PANNERS

Church he was also shown as Chaplain of the Scottish Commons. He was buried in Prestonans cemetery in what would later become the family grave. Later two stained glass windows The Good Samaritan and The Children were placed in Grange Church, the former Free Church of Prestonpans, in his memory.

Patrick Mackay was survived by Harriet for over twenty nine years. After the death of her husband she returned to East Lothian and lived with her daughters Sabina and Peg at Ivy Lodge, Levenhall where she died on 5 December 1950 and was buried beside her husband at Prestonpans. Their youngest son Patrick Hugh Mackay was the only one of their children to marry. With his wife Jean, Patrick Hugh also returned to East Lothian in retirement and both died at North Berwick during 1994 and 2003 respectively to be buried in the family burial ground within Prestonpans cemetery.



Mrs Harriet Mackay Photo, ContesyExecutors of the late Mrs Jean Mackay

Bibliography

Prestonpans and Vicinity, Peter McNeill Fasti of the United Free Church Haddingtonshire Courier The Scotsman

A PRIDE OF PANNERS

Records of the Central Chancery, St James's Palace.

Papers on the Sprot and Mackay families 1707 – 1984, Rev. Patrick

Hugh Robson Mackay, General Archives of Scotland, GD 483

Autobiography of Harriet Mackay, General Archives of Scotland

GD483/30

Thanks also for the assistance provided by Mrs Elizabeth Dewar, Executor of the Estate of Mrs Jean Mackay.

8 WILLIAM McEWAN

Dr William Crawford McEwan was born on 2 October 1859 in the Scottish Border village of Ancrum in Roxburghshire, eldest son of John Knox Free Church Minister the Rev. John McEwan and his wife Mary Crawford. After spending some years in the Borders where he attended primary school, William's father moved to a new charge in Edinburgh and the family took up residence at 36 Lauder Road on the south side of the city. They remained there until William attended Edinburgh University as a student of medicine and surgery.

Following graduation and the obligatory period gaining experience the new Dr. McEwan moved to Prestonpans where he became an integral part of village life for over four decades. He was already established at Prestonpans when he travelled to Paisley to marry Agnes Clazy. Dr. McEwan and his new wife were 'a son and daughter of the marse' and their wedding service was jointly conducted by their fathers.



Dr William C. McEwan Moto – zowtesy of Mrs Priszille Miles